
 

 
 
 

City of Riverton  
Regular Council Meeting 

Tuesday, December 20, 2022 at 7:00 pm 
Riverton City Hall Council Chambers 

816 N Federal Blvd. 
Riverton, WY 82501 

 

                          “Excellence in Service to the Rendezvous City” 
 

At 6:45 P.M. on Tuesday, December 20, 2022, the Finance Committee will meet in the City Hall 
Council Chambers to consider bills to be paid. This meeting is open to the public. 
  
1) Call to order. 
 

2) Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3) Invocation. 
 

4) Roll call: Ward I: Kyle Larson, Dean Peranteaux  
Ward II: Karla Borders, Kristy K. Salisbury 
Ward III: Mike Bailey, Lindsey Cox  

 

5) Declaration of quorum. 
 

6) Approval of the Agenda. 
 

7) Introduction and Oath of Office – RPD Dispatcher & Officer. 
 

8) Communication from the Floor – Citizen’s Comments. 
 

9) Consent Agenda:   
• Approval of the Minutes – December 6, 2022 Regular Council Meeting. 
• Approval of the Minutes – December 6, 2022 Executive Session. 
• Approval of the Minutes – December 20, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting. 
• Approval of the Finance Committee Recommendations – December 20, 2022. 
• Replat: Eastern Shoshone Business Park – Replat Of Lots 2 And 3; Petitioner: SITTA, LLC. 

 

10) Consideration of the FORCC Recommendation – Davis Lane Project.  
 
11) Recognition of Outgoing Elected Official Mayor Gard. 
 
Reports and Comments: 
12) Council Committee Reports and Council Members’ Roundtable. 
13) City Administrator’s Report. 
14) Mayor’s Comments. 
15) Executive Session – If needed.  
16) Adjourn. 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 2 December 6, 2022  

RIVERTON CITY COUNCIL 
Minutes of the  

Regular Council Meeting 
Held December 6, 2022 

7:00 PM 
 
The regular meeting of the Riverton City Council was held on the above date and time, duly convened by Mayor 
Richard P. Gard at 7:00 p.m. City Council Members present were Karla Borders, Lindsey Cox, Michael Bailey, 
Dean Peranteaux, Kyle Larson, and Kristy K. Salisbury. Council Member Cox led the pledge of allegiance; and 
Council Member Bailey conducted the invocation. 
 
City Staff present were: City Clerk/Human Resource Director Kristin S. Watson, City Administrator Kyle J. 
Butterfield, Public Works Director Brian Eggleston, Interim Police Chief Wes Romero, Finance Director Mia 
Harris, Community Development Director Michael Miller, and Administrative Assistant Tisha Tuttle. 
 
Approval of the Agenda – Council Member Larson moved, seconded by Council Member Borders to approve the 
agenda as presented. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Retirement Recognition – Eric Murphy – Mayor Gard and Scott Komrs presented Police Chief Eric Murphy with 
recognition and congratulations for 23 years of service to the Riverton Police Department, presenting him with a 
blue stripe flag signed by the members of the Riverton Police Department.  
 
Oath of Office – Brian Eggleston, Public Works Director – Mayor Gard conducted the oath of office for Public 
Works Director Brian Eggleston.  
 
Communication from the floor – Citizens comments – Maura Arbogast and Cooper Baldes from St. Margaret’s 
School informed the Council regarding their efforts for putting on a food drive for Eagle’s Hope and mentioned 
that they are currently gathering hats, socks, and mittens. Jose Proo expressed his appreciation to Mayor Gard for 
his help addressing the road conditions on Arapaho to Smith Road. Tom Erhart addressed the Council regarding 
speeding and traffic violations. Several citizens, including Rowena Bland, Julie Buller, Kip Post, Janet Winslow, 
Jared Baldes, and Bethany Baldes, spoke and shared sentiments about Mayor Richard Gard and his efforts as Mayor 
and presented Mayor Gard with an engraved shovel. Cathy Cline thanked Mayor Gard and expressed enthusiasm 
to continue to see his active in the community.  Corte McGuffey thanked Mayor Gard and Council Members for 
their support of the Riverton Medical District’s efforts in regards to the anticipated hospital.  Mayor Gard expressed 
his appreciation to the citizens of Riverton. 
 
Consent Agenda – City Clerk/Human Resource Director Kristin S. Watson read the consent agenda items by title 
only; Approval of the Minutes – November 15, 2022 Regular Council Meeting. Approval of the Minutes – 
November 15, 2022 Executive Session. Approval of the Minutes – December 06, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting. 
Approval of the Finance Committee Recommendations – December 06, 2022 , to be paid in the amount of 
$1,129,424.58, manual checks in the amount of $12,556.91, payroll & liabilities for 11/18/22 in the amount of 
$490,574.69, for a total of $1,632,556.18. Approval of the Municipal Court Report for the Month of October 2022. 
Approval of the Municipal Court Report for the Month of November 2022. Council Member Peranteaux moved, 
seconded by Council Member Bailey to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Council Member Salisbury 
reported that the Finance Committee Recommendations includes the EDGE funding disbursement of $880,000 to 
Riverton Medical District. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Consideration of the Sale of Surplus Vehicles to the Town of Dubois, Wyoming – Public Works Director Brian 
Eggleston reported on the request received by Dubois Mayor to acquire surplus work trucks for the town’s use. 
Council Member Borders moved, seconded by Council Member Bailey to direct staff to begin adverting for the sale 
of one (1) 1990 Ford F250 Dump Truck and one (1) 1999 Dodge 2500 Utility Truck to the Town of Dubois, 
Wyoming, for $5.00 each.  The terms of sale shall be: cash or certified funds at time of closing; the Town of Dubois 
must collect the vehicles; and the transfer of titles will be completed upon receipt of payment.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Optional ½ Cent Economic Development Update – City Administrator Kyle J. Butterfield provided an update on 
the Optional ½ cent Economic Development tax. Marissa Selvig spoke as Chairperson on behalf of the EDGE 
Committee and encouraged public participation in the EDGE meetings. No action was taken.  
 
Council Committee Reports & Council Members’ Roundtable – Council Member Peranteaux attended the 
Fremont County School District 25 Recreation Board meeting. Council Member Bailey attended the Christmas 
Story Musical at CWC. Council Member Cox attended the Fremont County School District 25 Recreation Board 
meeting, and reported that the upcoming January 16th meeting will be for community funding requests. Council 
Member Cox attended the Senior Endowment Board meeting. Council Member Borders commented on the 
community tree lighting and the Festival of Trees fundraiser for CES. Council Member Larson commented on the 
City’s snow removal efforts and how great the street lights look in town.  

2



Regular Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 2 December 6, 2022  

 
City Administrator Report – City Administrator Kyle J. Butterfield reported on the upcoming meetings for 
Airport Board and FORCC. Mr. Butterfield also commented on the citizen committee openings. Mr. Butterfield 
thanked Eric Murphy for his service and congratulated Wes Romero on the Interim Chief of Police position. Mr. 
Butterfield commented on the ice skating rink at Tonkin and reported that RPD’s saturation effort resulted in 75 
stops in 4 hours.  
 
Mayor’s Comments – Thanked citizens for coming and expressed that the best part of Riverton is the people that 
work together to make Riverton better. Mayor Gard commended the staff that worked on the snow removal plan. 
Mayor Gard attended the following meetings or events: Riverton Medical District meeting; Farmers Market and 
State regulations; Administrator meeting; Riverton Peace Mission meeting with Kyle Butterfield and Council 
Member Borders; meeting with the owner of the College Hill Apartments; and the DUI Taskforce meeting. Mayor 
Gard also extended his appreciation to Chief Murphy, Interim Chief Romero, and Finance Director Mia Harris. 
 
Executive Session – Council Member Cox moved, seconded by Council Member Bailey to convene into executive 
session for the purpose of Litigation and Personnel. Motion passed unanimously at 8:25 PM. Mayor Gard invited 
City Administrator Kyle J. Butterfield and City Clerk/Human Resource Director Kristin S. Watson. Council 
Member Peranteaux moved, seconded by Council Member Cox to reconvene into regular session. Motion passed 
unanimously at 9:50 p.m. Council Member Bailey motioned, seconded by Council Member Peranteaux to direct 
staff to begin the recruitment process for the Chief of Police position. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
 
Adjourn – There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Gard adjourned the Regular Council 
Meeting at 9:51 p.m. There was no objection from the Council. 
 
CITY OF RIVERTON, WYOMING 
 
 

Richard P. Gard Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
Kristin S. Watson 
City Clerk/Human Resource Director  

Publication Date: 

3



CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 
TO: His Honor the Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM: Michael Miller – Director of Community Development 

THROUGH: Kyle Butterfield – City Administrator 

DATE: December 20th, 2022 

SUBJECT: EASTERN SHOSHONE BUSINESS PARK – REPLAT OF LOTS 2 AND 3 

PETITIONERS:   SITTA, LLC 

Recommendation:   The City Council certify the replat of Eastern Shoshone Business Park 
Lots 2 and 3. 

Background:  The original plat of these lots was completed in July of 2020. SITTA, LLC 
requested the replat of lots 2 and 3 of the Eastern Shoshone Business Park in July of 2021. The 
zoning designation for these lots are PUD (Planned Unit Development) which will remain the 
same with the replat.  

Discussion: Lots 2 and 3 will be combined with this replat into Lot 2A of the Eastern 
Shoshone Business Park. These lots are currently not developed and the only utilities that 
currently exist are water and sewer and electric along North Federal Blvd. The Planning 
Commission approved the recommendation of this replat in August of 2021. 

The City Planning Commission Recommended Certification on August 5th, 2021. 

Alternatives:   
• Not certify the replat.
• Certify with amendments or stipulations.

Budget Impact:  There is no immediate budget impact resulting from the staff recommendation.  

4



BASIS OF BEARINGS
N00°26'35"W 395.34'

S0
0°

26
'3

4"
E 

26
49

.6
2'

S00°14'44"W 71.80'

S89°00'24"W 74.93'

S89°33'26"W 567.93'

S1
2°

59
'2

3"
E 

30
5.

27
'

C5

C6

C7

C4

C8

N0
0°

39
'2

0"
W

 3
88

.4
3'

N0
0°

39
'2

3"
W

 2
82

.7
3'

S0
0°

41
'2

6"
E 

44
5.

94
'

N89°20'37"E 780.01'

UN
IT

Y 
BL

VD
 (6

4'
 R

O
W

)

 22' UTILITY &
DRAINAGE EASEMENT

EXISTING EASEMENTS
OF RECORD INCLUDED

HEREIN

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

Dickinson
3rd

Dickinson
1st

Dickinson
2nd

Riverton Chrysler
Addition

N 
Fe

de
ra

l B
lv

d

WebbWood Rd

Subdivision

Pu
re

 G
as

 Rd

Aspen
Park

Elementary
School

Central
Wyoming
Regional
Shopping
Center

Chopping

Walmart
Addition

Spencer
Subdivision

East Logan
Add. Park

U.
S.

 H
ig

h

Logan
Park FOREST

PARK

Curve Table

Curve #

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

Length

47.91'

68.22'

7.13'

51.34'

79.29'

Radius

4986.50

86.85

90.88

61.59

4986.50

Delta

0°33'02"

45°00'31"

4°29'50"

47°45'27"

0°54'40"

Chord Direction

S89°16'55"W

S66°30'08"W

S46°14'48"W

S24°36'59"W

S0°12'36"E

Chord Length

47.91'

66.48'

7.13'

49.87'

79.29'

LOCATION MAP
SCALE:  1" = 1000'

Subscribed and sworn to before me this                 day of
                                         , 2021, by                                          .

Notary Public

ss)
)

STATE OF WYOMING
COUNTY OF FREMONT

Notary Public

ss)
)

INBERG-MILLER ENGINEERS
124 EAST MAIN STREET

RIVERTON, WYOMING 82501
(307)856-8136

DRAWN BY CDW/RSS

DATE: 7/15/2021         20842 RE
FILE: \ 20842 RE Replat 2021 2A.dwg

STATE OF WYOMING
COUNTY OF FREMONT

I, Randall S. Stelzner, a Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Wyoming, do hereby state that this Subdivision Plat is a true,
complete and correct representation of access ways and utility easements being located in a part of the W 12 of Section 23, T.1N.,
R.4E., W.R.M. City of Riverton, Fremont County, Wyoming; that the same was accurately surveyed under my supervision during
June, 2018; that the names of all access ways, easements and other lands are as shown thereon.

In witness whereof, I have set my hand and seal this                      day of                                                  ,                       .

Subscribed and sworn to before me this                 day of                                            ,                           by Randall S. Stelzner.

My commission expires

This Subdivision Plat approved by the City of Riverton Planning

Commission this              day of                                                 ,              .

Clerk and Recorder

Deputy

Planning Commission Chairman

CITY COUNCIL OF RIVERTON, WYOMING

Richard Gard, Mayor

Kristin Watson, City Clerk

Date

This Subdivision Plat was filed for record in the Office of the

Clerk and Recorder this            day of                              , 2021,

at                   O'Clock              , and is duly recorded

in Plat Cabinet                    , Page                ,
Document No.                                     .

REPLAT OF LOTS 2 & 3 OF THE

EASTERN SHOSHONE BUSINESS PARK
SUBDIVISION, FILING 1

NW¼ & SW¼  SECTION 23, T.1N., R.4E., W.R.M.,
CITY OF RIVERTON, FREMONT COUNTY, WYOMING

Know all men by these presents that SITTA, LLC is the sole owner of that real property described as a parcel of land located in the
NW¼ and the SW¼ of Section 23, T.1N., R.4E.,W.R.M., City of Riverton, Fremont County, Wyoming, said real property being more particularly
described as follows:

Commence at the West ¼ Corner of said Section 23 being a found aluminum cap monument from which the NW corner of said Section 23 being a
found aluminum cap monument, bears N0°26'35"W, 2650.02 feet and is the Basis of Bearings for this parcel description; thence S12°59'23"E,
305.27 feet to intersect at a point on the east right-of-way line of US 26/Wyoming 789 and the POINT OF BEGINNING of this parcel description;
thence from said Point of Beginning N0°39'20"W along said east right-of-way line 388.43 feet; thence N0°39'23"W along said east right-of-way line
282.73 feet; thence N89°20'37"E, 780.01 feet; thence S0°41'26"E, 445.94 feet; thence along the arc of a curve to the right 79.29 feet, said curve
having a radius of 4989.50 feet, a central angle of 0°54'40" and chord bearing S0°12'36"E, 79.29 feet; thence S0°14'44"W, 71.80 feet; thence along
the arc of a curve to the right 51.34 feet, said curve having a radius of 61.59  feet, a central angle of 47°45'27" and chord bearing S24°36'59"W,
49.87 feet; thence along the arc of a curve to the right 7.13 feet, said curve having a radius of 90.88 feet, a central angle of 4°29'50" and chord
bearing S46°14'48"W, 7.13 feet; thence along the arc of a curve to the right 68.22 feet, said curve having a radius of 86.85 feet, a central angle of
45°00'31" and chord bearing S66°30'08"W, 66.48 feet; thence S89°00'24"W, 74.93 feet; thence along the arc of a curve to the right 47.91 feet, said
curve having a radius of 4986.50 feet, a central angle of 0°33'02" and chord bearing S89°16'55"W, 47.91 feet; thence S89°33'26"W , 567.93 feet to
the Point of Beginning of this parcel description, containing 522,784 square feet, or 12.00 acres, more or less, and is subject to all easements,
rights-of-way and restrictions of record.

That they have caused the same to be surveyed into access ways, easements, and other lands in accordance with this Subdivision Plat; that it does
hereby ratify the act of surveyor, Randall S. Stelzner, in the naming of easements, and other public lands as shown thereon; and the above and
foregoing creation of access ways and easements on the above described lands as appears on this Plat, is with the free consent, and in accordance
with the desire of the undersigned owner.

PLANNING COMMISSION CERTIFICATE

CLERK AND RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE STATEMENT OF SURVEYOR

OWNERS CERTIFICATE

My commission expires

By: ____________________________

Vernon Hill, Managing Member
SITTA, LLC
15 North Fork Road
Ft. Washakie, WY  82514

LEGEND

FOUND ALUMINUM CAP
RIGHT-OF-WAY BOUNDARY
SECTION LINE
QUARTER SECTION LINE
SIXTEENTH LINE
EASEMENT LINES
WITNESS CORNER

LOT 2A
12.00 ACRES±

SUBJECT PARCEL

WEST ¼ COR
SECTION 23

NW COR
SECTION 23

US
H2

6/
W

YO
M

IN
G 

78
9

NO
RT

H 
FE

DE
RA

L

W.C.
1.00' NORTH

W.C.

EASTERN SHOSHONE
BUSINESS PARK FILING 1

LOT 1
 17.26 ACRES±

5

AutoCAD SHX Text
Elk Dr

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=    

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' UTILITY EASEMENT



BRASS CAP FOUND
ALUMINUM CAP FOUND
REBAR FOUND
LIGHT
POLE
GUY
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
UTILITY MANHOLE
FIRE HYDRANT
VALVE
CULVERT
SIGN
BARBED WIRE FENCE
PROPERTY BOUNDARY
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
FIBER OPTIC
SANITARY SEWER
WATER
IRRIGATION
GAS
EDGE OF ASPHALT
EDGE OF CONCRETE
EDGE OF GRAVEL
SECTION LINE
QUARTER SECTION LINE
SIXTEENTH SECTION LINE
BUILDING
TREELINE

LEGEND

100 100

50

100'

CHK.

DRN.
SCALE HORZ VERT

BK:

PAGE:

JOB NO.

DATE:

REVISIONS E INBERG-MILLER ENGINEERS SHEET

124 East Main Street
Riverton, WY 82501

307-856-8136

1120 East C Street
Casper, WY 82601

307-577-0806

350 Parsley Boulevard
Cheyenne, WY 82007

307-635-6827

193 West Flaming Gorge Way
Green River, WY 82935

307-875-4394

804 E Richards St
Douglas, WY 82633

307-359-7000

1300 East US Hwy 14-16
Gillette, WY 82716

307-682-5000

SITTA LLC
RIVERTON, WY

EASTERN SHOSHONE BUSINESS
PARK UTILITY MAP

1"= 100'

RSS
CDW

1243
42+

18629/20842RS
7/12/2021

UNITY BOULEVARD

US 26/ NORTH FEDERAL BLVD

EA
ST

ER
N 

SH
O

SH
O

NE
 P

AR
KW

AY

LOT 2A

6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=    

AutoCAD SHX Text
Any use, reuse, or CADD adaptation of this drawing other than for the specific purpose intended, by anyone, without written authorization from the engineer, will be at the Client's risk and full legal responsibility. DO NOT SCALE DRAWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
20842 RE Replat 2021 2A Lot.dwg



CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 
 
TO:  His Honor the Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM: Brendan P. Thoman, City Engineer  
  Brian K. Eggleston, Public Works Director 
 
THROUGH: Kyle J. Butterfield, City Administrator 
 
DATE:  December 20, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Prepare for Bidding - Davis Lane Improvement Project 
 
 
Recommendation:  The City Council approves the FORCC (Fix Our Roads Citizen Committee) 
recommendation to initiate the bidding process for the Davis Lane Reconstruction Project.  
 
Background:  The Fix Our Roads Citizen Committee (FORCC) prioritized the improvement and 
requested staff to engage the services of an engineering firm in October of 2016.  Staff solicited 
statements of qualification and conducted consultant interviews.  The City Council selected HDR to 
engineer improvements to both Davis Lane and Gannett Drive.  An Agreement for Engineering Services 
between the city and HDR was executed on April 17, 2017.  City staff negotiated a scope of work and fee, 
the City Council approved Amendment No. 1 to the Agreement for Engineering Services on April 16, 
2019. 
 
During the final engineering phase, it was determined Gannett Drive would be improved prior to Davis 
Lane.  Consequently, HDR finalized plans and specifications for the Gannett Drive Reconstruction 
Project on March 25, 2020.  The project was bid for construction in April and completed in October of 
that year. 
 
After the completion of the Gannett Drive Reconstruction Project, HDR resumed the final engineering 
phase for Davis Lane.  During this process, several community members approached FORCC about 
drainage and flooding concerns along Davis Lane.  These issues were initially explored by HDR during 
the preliminary engineering phase of the project. 
 
After again hearing from Davis Lane community members, FORCC decided to resolve the storm drainage 
and flooding issues associated with the area.  Staff subsequently negotiated a scope of work and fee with 
HDR.  Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement for Engineering Services was then approved by the city on 
May 12, 2021.   
 
Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement for Engineering Services between the city and HDR proposed to 
address an alternate solution to the drainage issues on Davis Lane. Amendment No. 3 also addressed 
changes to the proposed cul-de-sac design located at the southern end of Davis Lane.  Previously, right-
of-way associated with the Davis Lane ended at 148 and 149 Davis Lane.  Public access to 2201 and 2202 
Davis Lane did not exist.  HDR prepared right-of-way documents to correct the issue and construct an 
appropriate public and emergency vehicle turn-around at the southern end of the lane.  The proposed 

7



amendment adjusts the geometry of the proposed cul-de-sac to reflect requests made by the impacted 
property owners of 2201 and 2202 Davis Lane. 
 
Discussion:   Davis Lane is one of the poorest streets in Riverton.  Asphalt at the bottom end of the street 
is barely held together.  Water seeping onto the street prior to 2018 when an underdrain line was not 
working properly caused a great amount of freeze/thaw damage to the roadway.  Streets and Alley crews 
subsequently installed a short piece of roadway underdrain to mitigate the problem.  The waterline has 
broken three separate times over the years.  Waterline breaks occurred at 2202, 2201 and 143 Davis Lane.  
The latest break occurred in July of 2020.   
 
In 2020 an adjusted pavement condition index (PCI) score was assigned to the Davis Lane roadway.  This 
score, with the best streets being a PCI of 80-90 and the worst in the 20’s, was a 31.  This ranked better 
than only 3 other portions of streets in town.  The design and subsequent construction of this project will 
include a storm drain line that will drain nuisance water originating from U.S. Highway 26/West Main 
Street.  It will address flooding issues residents have experienced at 143, 149 and 2201 Davis Lane.  The 
project design will direct water to an existing drain under the canal, in order to properly dispose of water 
during a storm event.   
 
This project entails the replacement of 1100 linear feet of 8-inch water line, installation of 1235 linear feet 
18-inch storm sewer line, 400 linear feet of 6-inch perforated underdrain pipe, and all associated fixtures 
for water and storm sewer installation. The project will replace two older fire hydrants with three new fire 
hydrants, improving fire protection in the area. The project includes 2200 linear feet of curb and gutter, 
3850 square yards of sidewalk and 4405 square yards of asphalt to rebuild the street and add the cul-de-
sac at the south end of the project. Additionally, the project calls for boring under West Main Street at 
Davis Lane to connect the new water line to the water main, located on the north side of West Main 
Street.    
 
Budget Impact:  The engineer’s estimate for this project is $1,640,000.  This estimate includes a 10% 
contingency bringing the project total to $1,488,315 before the contingency.  Half of the project cost 
(approximately $700,000) is slated for new water and storm drain lines.  The bid price of these items may 
be less as estimates were taken from last year’s projects when materials were at an all-time high.   
 
Currently, the 1% fund has a balance of $2,487,647 after commitments.  The FORC committee has set 
aside up to $1,000,000 for pavement preservation projects for the 2023 construction season.  Average 
revenue per month for 2022 has been $193,882 with revenue coming in upwards of $232,422 the previous 
4 months.  Projecting forward to June 1, 2023 when the first invoice may be due, the FORCC fund can 
conservatively be projected at $820,000.    

8


	1 12-20-22 Regular Council Meeting
	1) Call to order.
	2) Pledge of Allegiance.
	3) Invocation.
	4) Roll call: Ward I: Kyle Larson, Dean Peranteaux
	Ward II: Karla Borders, Kristy K. Salisbury
	Ward III: Mike Bailey, Lindsey Cox

	2 12-06-2022 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	3 EasternShoshoneReplat2and3
	Memo -EasternShoshoneBusinessPark
	CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
	TO:  His Honor the Mayor and Members of the City Council


	Replat 2021 2A Lot-PLAT Final
	Sheets and Views
	PLAT
	all



	5 2021-07-12 Replat Lots 2 & 3 Utilities
	Sheets and Views
	UTILITIES
	all




	4 2022_12_20_Davis Lane Bidding Docs
	CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
	TO:  His Honor the Mayor and Members of the City Council





